From: Marina Faber mfaber@peaceparks.org &
Subject: RE: Using Peace Parks map data to improve OpenStreetMap
Date: February 23, 2021 at 3:26 AM
To: andrew_wiseman@apple.com
Cc: Nico Grindlingh ngrundlingh@peaceparks.org

Hi Andrew,

You are welcome to add the protected areas and transfrontier conservation areas to
OpenStreetMap and we welcome the addition. | can also direct you
www.protectedplanet.net in case you have not come across it.

We (colleagues) have actually tried to update protected areas in southern Mozambique
but | see these are still incorrect, so | am going to take the opportunity to point them out:

Zinave National Park is missing

There is no such thing as ‘Parque Transfronteirico Gonarezhou’
Maputo Special Reserve is missing

Licuati Forest Reserve is missing

Kind regards,
Marina

Marina Faber | Manager: Information Systems
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CONFIDENTIALITY
The information contained in and attached to this message is confidential and for use of the intended recipient.
If you receive this transmission in error you are not entitled to disseminate, copy or use the contents in any way.

In such circumstances, please forward the message back to the sender or contact Peace Parks Foundation on
021 880 5100.

From: Andrew Wiseman <andrew_wiseman@apple.com>

Sent: 18 February 2021 00:29

To: maps@peaceparks.org; PPF Communications <ppfcomms @peaceparks.org>
Subject: Using Peace Parks map data to improve OpenStreetMap

Hello,
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Africa to OpenStreetMap, the free and open map of the world. | saw the map data at
https://new-ppfmaps.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/ppf::sadc-protected-areas?
geometry=-99.365%2C-43.513%2C151.123%2C12.988 and https://new-
ppfmaps.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/ppf::sadc-tfca-boundaries?
geometry=-7.992%2C-34.696%2C54.630%2C-21.155, and was wondering if | could use
the data to improve the data on OpenStreetMap. | saw in the metadata that you ask
people to reach out to this email address.

OpenStreetMap is used by many businesses, nonprofits, humanitarian groups, local
governments and local organizations, and many national parks, protected areas and
other features are missing or mapped incorrectly on OSM. | can also make sure that
Peace Parks receives credit on the OpenStreetMap data contributors page as well.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks!

Andrew

Andrew Wiseman | @ Maps | iPhone: +1.202.270.4464 | andrew_wiseman@apple.com
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